
Chiles, Pam (UTC)

From: Wyse, Lisa (UTC)

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2016 4:06 PM

To: Chiles, Pam (UTC)

Subject: FW: Confirmation Email for Docket Nos. UE-151871 AND UG-151872 -Vol. IV (August 3,

2016) WUTC v. Puget Sound Energy

From: Erika Todish [mailto:transcripts@buellrealtime.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2016 3:36 PM

To: Wyse, Lisa (UTC) <Iwyse@utc.wa.gov>

Subject: Confirmation Email for Docket Nos. UE-151871 AND UG-151872 -Vol. IV (August 3, 2016) WUTC v. Puget Sound

Energy

DATE: 08/03/2016

PROCEEDING NAME: WUTC v. Puget Sound Energy

DOCKET: Docket Nos. UE-151871 AND UG-151872 -Vol. IV

COURT REPORTER: Diane Rugh

PRESIDING OFFICER: Administrative Law Gregory J. Kopta

SCHEDULED STARTTIME: 09:00 AM

REPORTER ATTENDANCE: On time

TIME IN HEARING: 9:04 a.m. to 3:27 p.m.

EXPEDITED?: No

IF EXPEDITED, DUE:

NUMBER OF PAGES: 209

LOCATION: Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission -Richard Hemstad Building

1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive Southwest, Olympia, WA 98504

COMMENTS:

Thanks much!

Erika Todish

Transcript Production Manager
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BUELL REALTIME REPORTING, LLC

1325 Fourth Avenue, Suite 1840

Seattle, Washington 98101

www. buellrealtime.com

206 287 9066 I Seattle

360 534 9066 I Olympia

509 624 3261 I Spokane

800 846 6989 I National

206 287 9832 I Fax

425 444 7246 I Mobile



C'ert~/ied

WF3EN~,
1Cr,rerri', !lu~inlx~ FrucrE+~i:z


